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Westpac Bank

This site was originally owned by Corporal Michael Fahy of the 28th regiment. It was bought
by the Bank of New South Wales in 1882.

The bank used the building that was on this site until Jacob Healey commenced construction
of this building late in 1891.

The bank opened its doors in 1893 and, although it has been renovated since then, the front
facade has maintained its appearance through the years.

The enclosed arches on the ground level were originally an open verandah like the first floor.
Part of the original iron fence and gate that once stood along the front of the bank now stands
along the front of the Port Macquarie Historic Museum.




